

ROLL BALL FEDERATION OF INDIA

Affiliated to International Roll Ball Federation & Asian Roll Ball Federation Recognized by Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Govt. of India





Date: - 19.01.2025

RBFI/2024-2025

To, President / Secretary

All Roll Ball State and UT Associations, Members & Deficials

Minutes of the Special General Meeting of the Roll Ball Federation of India (RBFI)

Date: 19 th January 2025 (Sunday), Time: 1:30 PM

Venue :- Rudra Singh Roll Ball Stadium, Guwahati, Assam.

Attendees:

The following members were present:

Mr. Tapan Acharya, Mr. Sandeep Khardekar, Mr. M.P. Subramanium, Mr. Saji, Mr. Ranbir Singh, Mr. Bhumidhar Barman, Mr. Chandeshwar Sahu, Mr. A. Anil Kumar Reddy, Mrs. Archana Kaur, Mrs. Uma K.K., Mr. Seibolang Marbaniyg, Mr. L. Opendra Singh, Mr. Sanwar Khan, Mr. Partha Sarthi, Mr. Syed Ashan Ahmed, Mr. L. G. Soloman Rongeri, Mr. Santosh Srivastav, Mrs. Shilpa Waghray, Mrs. Lalita Priya, Mr. Chetan Bhandwalkar, Mr. Prithvikant, Mr. Govindraj, Mr. Ravi S., Mr. Pratap Pagar, Mr. Raju Dabhade Commencement of the Meeting

Mr. Pratap Pagar proposed that Mr. Tapan Acharya chair the meeting.

Mr. Tapan Acharya welcomed all attendees, after which each member introduced themselves.

Agenda:

Agenda 1: President's Report

The President's Report was presented and unanimously passed by the members.

Agenda 2: Secretary 's Report

The Secretary's Report was presented and unanimously passed by the members.

Agenda 3: Approval of Previous AGM Minutes

The minutes of the previous AGM were unanimously approved, as no objections were raised. The motion was proposed by Mr. Saji Surendranath and seconded by Mr. Chandeshwar Kumar.

Agenda 4: RBFI National Championship, Referee, and Coaches Workshops

A proposal was moved to organise the following National Championships in 2025 inorder to locked the RBFI Calendar.

- 1. Mini (U-11) National,
- 2. Sub- Junior (U-14),
- 3. Junior (U-17),
- 4. Senior National (Above -17),
- 5. Federation Cup 2025.

Many states showed interest in organising the above championships. After elaborate discussion.

- Tapan Acharya proposed to open for bids and take security deposits.
- Mr Saji proposed that bid amounts should be 25,000 and penalty amount should be 50,000/-...



ROLL BALL FEDERATION OF INDIA

Affiliated to International Roll Ball Federation & Asian Roll Ball Federation Recognized by Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Govt. of India

122A, Flat No.11, Tejashree Park Soc., Erandwana Gavthan, Karve Road, Pune - 411004, Maharashtra, INDIA. Telefax: 91-020-25453030, 25457979 Mob.: 91-9423576777, 91-9422552956 E-mail: rollballindia1@gmail.com, irbf@rollball.org Website: www.rollballindia.org



Below Mentioned states after accepting the above terms agreed to participate.

- A. Mini (U-11) National Odisha, Assam, Jharkhand 15th to 26th September 2025.
- B. Sub- Junior (U-14) National Uttar Pradesh, Assam, Chhattisgarh 15th to 30th November 2025.
- C. Junior (U-17) National Maharashtra, Tamilnadu, Odisha 16th to 30th August 2025.
- D. Senior National (Above -17) Karnataka 1st to 15th November 2025.
- F. Federation Cup 2025 Jharkhand / Haryana March 2026.

The President provided guidelines for hosting the championships, emphasizing key requirements:

- The championship venue should be easily accessible, preferably located near a railway station and Airport.
- Proper arrangements for food and hygiene must be ensured, with clean dining facilities.
- Separate toilet facilities must be available for boys and girls.
- The championship venue should be in close proximity to accommodation facilities for participants and Officials.

States willing to host the National Championship are required to submit a deposit of Rs. 25,000. If a state Expresses interest in hosting but later withdraws for any reason, a penalty of Rs. 50,000 will be imposed. However, newly incorporated states will be exempt from the penalty requirements. The decision was finalized

Through voting, and all concerned states must submit their cheques within 25 days.

About Referee, and Coaches Workshops, Mr. Raju Dabhade emphasized the importance of training high-Quality referees for international championships. To achieve this, a 4 to 5-day referee training camp will be Conducted in Pune in May, with the participation of NIS-certified coaches. Simultaneously, a state-level

Championship will be organized to facilitate the theoretical and practical evaluation of referees.

Referees will be graded into categories A, B, and C based on their performance. Additionally, a standardized Dress code for referees across India will be implemented, ensuring uniformity at all championships nationwide, Regardless of location.

This proposal was put forward by Mrs. Archana Kaur and seconded by Mr. Chandeshwar Sahu.

Agenda 5: International Roll Ball Events

- 1. The 1st Junior Roll Ball World Cup will be held in Nairobi, Kenya, from 15th April to 22nd April 2025.
- 2. The 7th Roll Ball World Cup is scheduled to take place in Dubai in December 2025.

Mr. Chetan Bhandwalkar gave information about these Championships.

Proposed by Mr. Ranbir Singh and Seconded by Mr. Santosh Srivastava

Agenda 6: Roll Ball League

Mr. Sandeep Sharma, Head of the Roll Ball League, addressed the members via video call and provided a Brief overview of the league. He informed that the league is tentatively scheduled to take place in October orNovember 2025. He also assured every one of the league's success and emphasized that there should be noDoubts regarding its quality and execution.

Proposed by Mr. Bhumidhar Barman and Seconded by Mr. Partha Sarthi

Agenda 7: Implementation of Common Code of Conduct for All State Association

The President informed that the regulations regarding the common code of conduct have been circulated to All state associations. He emphasized the need to determine the tenure of state functionaries while ensuring Compliance with government regulations and adhering to the prescribed guidelines.

Proposed by Mr. Anil Kumar Reddy and Seconded by Mr. Bhumidhar Barman

RBFT ON INDIA

ROLL BALL FEDERATION OF INDIA

Affiliated to International Roll Ball Federation & Asian Roll Ball Federation Recognized by Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Govt. of India





Agenda 8: Registration of Club, District, State, Players, Coaches and Officials

It was unanimously agreed that a minimum of 10,000 players should be registered online this year. All States were urged to take this matter seriously and ensure the registration of districts, states, players, Coaches, and officials, as district-level player registration will be crucial under the new sports policy. This initiative is essential for the growth and promotion of the sport.

The target is to achieve 10,000 player registrations by the end of March.

Additionally, the President proposed a new initiative to ensure that every Roll Ball player is insured. It Was noted that Telangana and Karnataka have already implemented player and coach insurance in their Respective states.

Proposed by Mr. MP Subramanium and Seconded by Mr. Ranbir Singh

Agenda 9: Yearly Budget

It was unanimously decided to approve the annual budget (details enclosed).

Proposed by Mr. Raju Dabhade and seconded by Mr. Tapan Acharya

Agenda 10: Action on State Association not completing the documents.

It was conveyed that State/ UT Associations would be given affiliation for the year only upon fulfilling RBFI

Compliances:

• Registration of minimum of 60% District Associations by 31st March 2025 failing to fulfil State/UT Association affiliation will be cancelled with immediate effect from 1st April 2025.

Agenda 11: Any other subjects:

- 1. Although the Adhoc Committee has been established in the states of Madhya Pradesh and Delhi, its Tenure has been extended by an additional six months.
- 2. The President proposed that a referee workshop be organized at the Asian level to enhance the skills and Knowledge of referees across the region.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks by Mr. Pratap Pagar, General Secretary of RBFI. Note: If you feel that any point has been left out, please intimate us within a week from the receipt of These minutes. If need be felt, supplementary minutes will be issued. Otherwise it will be presumed That the minutes are correctly recorded.

Yours Sincerely

Pratap Pagar General Secretary Roll Ball Federation of India

Pratap Pagar

General Secretary Roll Ball Federation of India